ATLAS PAIN MANAGEMENT MEDICAL CORPORATION

VINCENT J. VALDEZ, M.D Diplomate, American Board of Anesthesiology

Diplomate, American Board of Anesthesiology
CAQ Pain Management
Clinical Associate Professor of Anesthesiology & Orthopedics,
USC School of Medicine
Oualified Medical Examiner

CURRICULUM VITAE

UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATION

California Polytechnic State University San Luis Obispo, California 1973-1975 Major: Biology

University of California at Santa Cruz Santa Cruz, California 1976-1979 Santa Cruz, California Major: Biology

Degree: B.S.

MEDICAL SCHOOL

University of Colorado Health
Sciences Center
Denver, Colorado
1979-1984
Degree: M.D.

INTERNSHIP

Presbyterian—St. Luke's Medical Center Denver, Colorado 1984-1985 Surgical Transitional

RESIDENCY

Los Angeles County -University of
Southern California Medical Center
Los Angeles, California
1986-1987
Anesthesiology

FELLOWSHIP

Los Angeles County -University of
Southern California Medical Center
Los Angeles, California
1988
Pediatric Anesthesiology

BOARD CERTIFICATION

Diplomate, National Board of Medical Examiners, 1985 Diplomate, American Board of Anesthesiology, 1989 Diplomate, American Board of Anesthesiology, Added Qualifications in Pain Management, 1993 & 2003 Qualified Medical Examiner, 2004

LICENSES

California Medical License G57943
DEA BV8498835
Fluoroscopy X-Ray Supervisor and Operator RHD 137168
Qualified Medical Examiner—Downey QME 996297

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Bethesda, Maryland

National Institute of Health Research Assistant, 1979

University of Colorado Health Sciences Center Denver, Colorado

Department of Pathology Research Assistant, 1981

USC School of Medicine Los Angeles, California

Department of Anesthesiology

Chief Resident, 1987

LAC/USC Medical Center Los Angeles, California

Pain Management/Nerve Block

Director, 1987-1994

Resident Admissions Committee Los Angeles, California

LAC/USC Medical Center Chairman, 1990-1994

Anesthesiology Residency Training Program Los Angeles, California

LAC/USC Medical Center Director, 1992-1994

USC School of Medicine Los Angeles, California

Department Anesthesiology Division of Pain Management

Director, 1992-1996

Southland Pain Management Medical Centers, Inc. Lakewood, California

November 1996 to August 2002

Atlas Pain Management Medical Corporation Downey, California

August 2002 to Present

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

University of Southern California School of Medicine Los Angeles, California Assistant Professor of Anesthesiology, 1988-1991

University of Southern California School of Medicine Assistant Professor of Orthopedic Surgery, 1990-1991

Los Angeles, California

University of Southern California School of Medicine Associate Professor of Anesthesiology, 1991-Present (Voluntary) Los Angeles, California

University of Southern California School of Medicine Associate Professor of Orthopedic Surgery, 1991-Present (Voluntary)

Los Angeles, California

DEPARTMENTAL RESPONSIBILITIES: USC SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Associate Director of Education, 1988
Visiting Professor Program Director, 1988-1989
Director, Medical Student Clerkship, 1989-1992
Director, Anesthesia Services, 15th Floor and Burns, 1989-1993
Chairman, Resident Admissions Committee, 1990-1994
LAC/USC Med. Ctr., Director, Anesthesia Residency Training Program, 1992-1994
USC University Hospital, Director, Pain Management, 1992 to 1996

COMMITTEES

House Staff Admissions Committee, Member, 1988
Resident Education Committee, Member, 1988
Resident Evaluation Committee, Member, 1988
Resident Admissions Committee, Chairman, 1990
Inadvertent Hypothermia in Trauma Patients, Member, 1990
Medical Student Admissions Committee, Member, 1990
Tissue and Transfusion Committee, LAC/USC Medical Center, Member, 1990
Tissue and Transfusion Committee, Norris Cancer Hospital, Member, 1991
Tissue and Transfusion Committee, USC University Hospital, Member, 1991
Medical Records Committee, Member, 1991
Bioethics Committee, Kenneth Norris Cancer Hospital, Member, 1994
Bioethics Committee, USC University Hospital, Member, 1995

HOSPITAL MEDICAL STAFF APPOINTMENTS

Little Company of Mary
Coast Plaza Doctor's Hospital
Downey Regional Medical Center
Lakewood Regional Medical Center
Pacific Hospital
Presbyterian Intercommunity Hospital
Whittier Hospital Medical Center

Torrance, California Norwalk, California Downey, California Lakewood, California Long Beach, California Whittier, California Whittier, California

SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS

American Pain Society
American Society of Anesthesiologists
American Society of Interventional Pain Physicians
American Medical Association
California Medical Association
California Society of Industrial Medicine & Surgery

California Society of Interventional Pain Physicians American Society of Regional Anesthesia & Pain Management Salerni Collegium

PUBLICATIONS

Non Peer Review

Mitra R, Wali T, Valdez VJ, Fabisch P, Salman LA: "Transcription and Translation in the Autonomous Parvovirus KRV." *Virology* 125:349-360, 1983.

Abstracts

Valdez VJ, Silverberg SG, Spears WC, Lehman JM: "Cell Cycle Analysis of DNA Quantitation of Human Liver Tumor Cells." *Clinical Research* 29 (1):65A, 1981.

Chapters

Morgan GE, Valdez VJ: Outpatient Anesthesia in <u>Clinical Anesthesia</u>. Appleton and Lange, San Mateo (in press).

LECTURES AND PRESENTATIONS

"Anesthetic Management of Mediastinal Tumors in Pediatric Patients." Valdez VJ, Warner DL. Western Society of Anesthesia Residents, 1988.

"Controlled Hypotension in the Orthopaedic Surgical Patient." Orthopaedic Grand Rounds USC, School of Medicine, 1990.

"Low Back Pain."

Pacific Community Hospital, Los Angeles, September 1990.

"Interventional Diagnostics for Low Back Pain." Grand Rounds, USC Department of Orthopedics, September 1992.

"Chronic Pain Management."

House Staff Grand Rounds, USC University Hospital, October 1994.

"Pain Management in the Elderly."

House Staff Grand Rounds, USC University Hospital, October 1995.

"Low Back Pain Diagnosis and Treatment."
Grand Rounds, Downey Community Hospital, October 1998.

"Acute Pain Management."

Medical Grand Rounds, San Luis Obispo Community Hospital, April 1996.

"Chronic Pain Management."
Medical Grand Rounds, Lakewood Regional Medical Center, October 1997.

"Chronic Pain Management."
Community Grand Rounds, Little Company of Mary Hospital, Torrance, July 1999.
Medical Grand Rounds, San Luis Obispo Community Hospital, April 1996.

"Chronic Pain Management."
Medical Grand Rounds, Lakewood Regional Medical Center, October 1997.

"Chronic Pain Management."
Community Grand Rounds, Little Company of Mary Hospital, Torrance, July 1999.